Melissa Verdon

From: TAS <customerservice@tas-management.com>

Sent: Monday, July 28, 2025 8:03 AM

To: Gregg Smith; Melissa Verdon; Michael Jacobus; John Samuel; Jamo Oberlton; 1sa Logan; Kareem Fuller; Damon
Oberlton; Vincent Nelson; George Daehling

Subject: TAS <Mail Delivery> Gateway Towers & The Enclaves - PHILADELPHIA, PA 7/28/2025 8:03:14 AM

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. When in doubt, please use the Phish Alert button to report any
suspicious emails

EMAIL TRANSMISSION

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This email may contain confidential information that is legally privileged.

This information is intended for the use of the named recipient(s). The authorized recipient of this information is
prohibited from disclosing this information to any party unless required to do so by law or regulation and is required to
destroy the information after its stated need has been fulfilled. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or action taken in reliance on the contents of this email is strictly
prohibited. If you receive this e-mail message in error, please notify the sender immediately to arrange disposition of the
information

TO: Gateway Towers & The Enclaves - PHILADELPHIA, PA

ACCOUNT #: 3503
EMAIL ADDR:
gssmith@comehometolindy.com;mverdon@comehometoIindy.com;mjacobus@comehometolindy.com;jsamueI@comeh
ometolindy.com;joberlton@comehometolindy.com;ilogan@comehometolindy.com;kfuIIer@comehometoIindy.com;dob
erlton@comehometolindy.com;vneIson@comehometolindy.com;gdaeh|ing@comehometo|indy.com

FROM: TAS MC (EST)

SENT: 7/28/2025 8:02:39 AM

SUBJECT: AUTOMATED MAIL DELIVERY

Message # 1 taken at: 7/27/2025 5:42:42 PM DELIVERED MESSAGE Message was delivered at: 7/27/2025 5:51:36 PM

Message was delivered to: Jamo Oberton (Maint) MESSAGE FOR: Jamo Oberton (Maint)
Not Listed Here?

MS INDIA HUDSON

610-545-7771

GATEWAY T

BLDG 3600

APT A 503

KEY IS NOT WORKING

NEEDS MAINT ASSISTANCE

KEY FOR APT MAIN DOOR

Message # 2 taken at: 7/27/2025 5:55:46 PM DELIVERED MESSAGE Message was delivered at: 7/27/2025 6:00:23 PM
Message was delivered to:  <<Pick Employee>>
MESSAGE FOR: Jamo Oberton (Maint)
Leaks
JOSEPH JULIANO
215-380-1702



GATEWAY TOWERS

BLDG C

APT 219

HAVE A LEAK OF WATER IN LIVINGROOM,
COMES FROM APT C 319 ABOVE AC UNIT
AT HOME

Message # 3 taken at: 7/27/2025 6:06:35 PM DELIVERED MESSAGE Message was delivered at: 7/27/2025 6:17:54 PM
Message was delivered to:  <<Pick Employee>>
MESSAGE FOR: Jamo Oberton (Maint)
Not Listed Here?
INDIA HUDSON
600-545-7771
GATEWAY TOWERS
3600 GATEWAY DR, APT A503
RE: HER KEY FOB IS NOT WORKING
SHE NEEDS TO GET CHANGED FOR
WORK
2ND CALL

Message # 4 taken at: 7/27/2025 9:29:58 PM DELIVERED MESSAGE Message was delivered at: 7/27/2025 9:37:17 PM
Message was delivered to: ~ <<Pick Employee>>
MESSAGE FOR: Jamo Oberton (Maint)
Not Listed Here?
CHRISTINE SMITH
215-908-4816
GATEWAY TOWERS
3900 GATEWAY DR
RE: THERE IS A TREE THAT FELL OFF
IN THE MIDDLE OF THE ROAD , BETWEEN
BLDG 3800 AND 3900




